





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 17, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 11
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/?O @
Subject: Resolution No. 2642.19 — Authorizing the Mayor to Award a

one-time bonus to the Employees of the Town of Golden
Beach

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2642.19 as
presented.

Background:

The resolution also allows for the annual bonus for our employees. As you are aware, | did
away with merit increases for our employees in 2008, since that time, we recognize the
efforts of our employees by giving annual bonuses.

I am recommending that we acknowledge their hard-work and dedication to the Town by

awarding the bonus to all Employees and myself, as outlined in Attachment A (with
changes, if needed) in an amount not to exceed $85,650.00.

Fiscal Impact:

An amount not to exceed $85,650.00 transferred in part from the contingency fund or
Departmental Funds if needed and applied to specific Department Funds accordingly.
The non-bonus amendments as described in the amendment.
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